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COVERNOR DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES SECRETARY
275 East Main Street, 3E-A Lesa Dennis
Frankfort, Kentucky 40621 COMMISSIONER

Phone: 502-564-3703
Fax: 502-564-6907

PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM 25-02

TO: Service Region Administrators
Service Region Administrator Associates
Service Region Clinical Associates
Regional Program Specialists
Family Services Office Supervisors

FROM: Cliff Bryant, Assistant Director
Division of Protection and Permanency

DATE: April 17, 2025

SUBJECT: Relative Supports Childcare Flyer

The purpose of this information memorandum is to provide guidance and information to staff
and caregivers regarding eligibility information for childcare assistance.

Childcare assistance may be available if you:

e Have a child under thirteen (13) or thirteen (13) and older with special needs.

e You are caring for a child placed in your home by the Department for Community
Based Services (DCBS).

e Child care is needed to support the placement.

Individuals may call 1-877-565-5608 or email Relative.supports@ky.gov for more information
regarding childcare assistance.

The Relative Supports Child Care Flyer has been placed in the resource section of the SOP
manual.

If you have questions regarding this memorandum, please contact:

Cliff Bryant, Assistant Director
Cliff.Bryant@ky.gov
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